Martinez, Maritza

Subject: For PRA subcommittee on controlled equipment ordinance
Attachments: Equipmentimages25Aug2020.docx; SIM Training PowerPoint 2014 copy.pdf

From: John Lindsay-Poland [mailto:]Lindsay-Poland@afsc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 6:29 AM

To: Lee, Katherine <KLee@cityofberkeley.info>

Subject: For PRA subcommittee on controlled equipment ordinance

Dear Kathy,

Attached is one more pair of documents for members of the subcommittee on Acquisition and Use of
Controlled Equipment Ordinance. A subcommittee member asked for images of the equipment listed in the
ordinance.

The two attached documents are (1) a number of images of equipment listed in the proposed ordinance (some of
which BPD has and some which it does not), and (2) a portion of an Oakland Police Department presentation
(obtained through a Publics Records Act request) on Special Impact Munitions and their launchers that
illustrates types of launchers. Oakland PD sometimes deploys in Berkeley during mutual aid operations.

Thanks and best,
John Lindsay-Poland

American Friends Service Committee
California Healing Justice Program
Tel: 510-282-8983

Twitter: @johnlp3



